
From:   Antonio Forenza   

To:   Behnam Ghaffari   
Date:   May 20, 2021

Subject:   FCC File No. 0795-EX-ST-2021
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

The outcome of prior testing was to learn about channel characteristics of the RF propagation
environment and how our technology performs in that environment which has enabled to improve the
system by overcoming channel impairments and brings us closer to a product. We are requesting another
6-month extension of the experimental STA to complete our product.

We are in discussion with multiple SAS FCC certified administrators including Google, Federated
Wireless and Amdocs.


